

RE: OPRA Request

Michael Coppola <mike@cjissolutions.com>

Mon 12/7/2020 8:44 PM

To: Clerk <clerk@englishtownnj.com>

Pete

This opra request will take about 2 hours to complete – our cost would be \$360.00. Please advise if you'd like us to continue.

Michael J. Coppola | CJIS Solutions
P.O. Box 1102, Little Falls NJ, 07424-1102
Phone: 855.955.CJIS | Fax: 551.226.6494

CJIS Compliant Cloud Hosted Solutions for Law Enforcement.

From: Michael Coppola
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 18:03
To: 'Clerk' <clerk@englishtownnj.com>
Subject: RE: OPRA Request

I received this – let me determine how long this will take the tech and advise on the cost.

Michael J. Coppola | CJIS Solutions
P.O. Box 1102, Little Falls NJ, 07424-1102
Phone: 855.955.CJIS | Fax: 551.226.6494

CJIS Compliant Cloud Hosted Solutions for Law Enforcement.

From: Clerk <clerk@englishtownnj.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 15:55
To: Michael Coppola <mike@cjissolutions.com>
Subject: Re: OPRA Request

Will do.

Mike see the attached.

Peter Gorbaturk
RMC / CMR
15 Main Street
Englishtown, NJ 07726
732-446-9235
792-446-4979 Fax
clerk@englishtownnj.com

From: Michael Coppola <mike@cjissolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Clerk <clerk@englishtownnj.com>
Subject: OPRA Request

Pete

Please email the specifics of the OPRA request here so we have exactly what they're looking for.

Michael J. Coppola | CJIS Solutions
P.O. Box 1102, Little Falls NJ, 07424-1102
Phone: 855.955.CJIS | Fax: 551.226.6494
Web: <https://www.cjissolutions.com>
Twitter: @CJISSolutions | Skype: CJISSolutions

CJIS Compliant Cloud Hosted Solutions for Law Enforcement.